Breanna Kakaruk

From: Matt Laforest <laforest@theiacp.org>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:34 PM
To: Senate Judiciary

Subject: Conceal Carry Reciprocity

Hello,

The International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) received an inquiry about conceal carry reciprocity from
Senator Loki Gale Tobin’s office.

The IACP opposes concealed carry reciprocity as stated in our firearms policy position statement. The IACP aims
to improve public safety and believes that those looking to conceal carry meet a state’s minimum requirements.
Since states differ on requirements, conceal carry reciprocity has the potential to harm police officers and the
public.

The IACP is the world’s largest and most influential professional association for police leaders. With more than
33,000 members in over 170 countries, the IACP is a recognized leader in global policing, committed to advancing
safer communities through thoughtful, progressive police leadership. Since 1893, the association has been
serving communities by speaking out on behalf of law enforcement and advancing leadership and professionalism
in policing worldwide.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Matt Laforest

Senior Project Coordinator, Office of the Executive Director
International Association of Chiefs of Police

44 Canal Center Plaza Suite 200, Alexandria, VA 22314
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